
Dietz, Sidney 

3/22/2013 6:21:02 PM
dweisz@marinenergy.com (dweisz@marinenergy.com); Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com 
(Ekelly@MarinEnergy.com); william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov 
(william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov); taaru.chawla@cpuc.ca.gov 
(taaru.chawla@cpuc.ca.gov)
Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
Litteneker, Randall (Law) (/0=PG&E/QU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9);

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: Memo3-22-13MEAAccesstoCus tomerDataWithoutCustomerConsent.docx

MEA and CPUC teams --

Sorry for my tardy response on this memo -- it is entirely due to my being on the road all day. 
In any case, here is the legal memo requested. Please let us know if you have any questions 
about it.

Red Redactedjwill be back on Monday and will coordinate with on finishing up scheduling the
meeting.

Thanks,

yours

sid

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Redacted_________ ________ _
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 06:07 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: Fwd: Fw: Memo3-22-13MEAAecesstoCustomerDataWithoutCustomerConsent.docx
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